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Mr Chris Enright, 
Executive Director, 

National 

Registered Organisations Commission, 
GPO Box 2983, 
MELBOURNE, VIC. 3001 
By email: regorgs@roc.gov.au 

Dear Mr. Enright, 

~~ 
CEPU 

RE: CEPU COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION- DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
OPERATING REPORTS AS AT 31 MARCH 2010 TO 31 MARCH 2016 
-REPORTING OF MEMBERSHIP NUMBERS 

I refer to the above and enclose by way of lodging: 

Connecting 
our community 

• Declaration correcting the membership figures reported in the Divisional Conference 
operating reports for the reporting periods ending 31 March 2010 to 31 March 2016. 

As you are aware, the CEPU has instigated independent audits of the membership figures reported in 
Divisional Committee of Management divisional operating reports. 

As a consequence of these audits, the Divisional Executive, in a meeting held on 1.1 April 2018, authorised 
the submission of a declaration to the Registered Organisations Commission (ROC} to correct the figures 
reported in the operating reports for the total divisional members for the reporting periods ending 31 March 
2010 to 31 March 2016. 

These amended figures have now been published to our website for the information of members. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss this matter. 

Greg Rayner, 
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY. 

En c. 

Level9, 365 Queen Street, Melbourne Vic 3000 (Australia) 
cwu.org.au 
p (03) 9349 2100 F (03) 9642 0333 E cwu@cwu.org.au ABN 22 401 014 998 A Division of CEPU 

Shane Murphy Divisional President Greg Rayner Divisional Secretary 
John O'Donnell Divisional Assistant Secretary (Telecommunica tion· ) Nicole Robinson DivisiOnal Assistant Secretary (Postal) 
Bernie Clarke DIViSIOnal Vice President Elly Huttly Divisional Vice-President (AA) 



Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing 

and Allied Services Union of Australia 

Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

DECLARATION- CORRECTING REPORT TO 

CEPU Communications Division- Divisional Council 

OPERATING REPORT 

lodged pursuant to s.268 

I, Greg Rayner, of 365 Queen Street, Melbourne, in the state of Victoria 3000, declare: 

• I am the Divisional Secretary of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, 

Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia, Communication 

Division, a division of an organisation registered under the Fair Work (Registered 

Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act). 

• Pursuant to s.268 of the Act, for the periods ended 31 March 2010 to 31 March 2016, the 
full financial reports, including the operating reports, of the branch were lodged w ith the 
Fair Work Commission (FWC) in FR2010/2512, FR2011/2511, FR2012/209, FR2013/114, 
FR2014/57, FR2015/59 and FR2016/58 respectively. 

• Independent audits of the membership figures reported in the divisional committee of 
management operating reports for the reporting periods 31 March 2010 to 31 March 
2016 found the following variances with the figures reported in the operating reports: 

As at 31 Mar 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 J 
Reported 26,246 26,051 24,818 24,494 23,664 23,007 23,125 1 
Audited 28,852 27,398 26,111 25,592 24,574 23,819 22,899 _I 
Variance 2,606 1,347 1,293 1,098 910 812 226 I 

• On 11 April 2018, in response to the findings of the audits, the Divisional Executive 
authorised the Divisional Secretary to amend the divisional committee of management 
operating reports for the years ended 31 March 2010 to 31 March 2016 to reflect the 
membership figures resulti om the audits. 

Signed : 

Name: Mr Greg Rayner 

1<2/f-/ ~. 
I 

Date: 



7 October 2011 

MrDanDwyer 
Secretaty, Communications Division 
CEPU 
POBox472 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 

Dear Mr Dwyer 

FAIR WORK 
AUSTRALIA 

Re: Lodgment of Financial Accounts and Statements- Communications Division, CEPU­
for year ending 31 March 2011 (FR2011/2511) 

Thank you for lodging the abovementioned financial accounts and statements which were received by Fair 
Work Australia on 29 September 2011. 

The documents have been filed. 

Yours sincerely, 

Stephen Kellett 

Statutmy Services Branch 

Fair Work Australia 

Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
International: (612) 8374 6666 

Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au 
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28.Septemberi .2011. 

TheGeneYai:Manager; 
FairW(JtkAust~aiJai 
LeveiB>TerraceTowers, 
ao·wnuam strget, 
EASTSYDN'tt NS'W~ 1011. 

RE: LODGEMENTOF•FJNANCI:ALREPORTSOFTHE 
cbi\IIMUNICATibNs'oiVISidi\1 6FJHEt:EPU 

1 .39· tss Qu:eensb'erry :St 
(P0Bbx472) 
CarltS'Jn Sqt:J.th 
Vh::torl~ 30SP Aqstralia 
pl:f9ne (0.3)9349 2100 
fax (03) 93491952 
e•m11iJ o::;ddo®f;:eptt;asn;<lt! 
Wi!~ www,qepucronneot!:\;Or~ 

leri•¢~:9per 
OivlsiQn~l Pre~i9.lilnt 

· a:iM.J:>wY.~r 
Oivis]i;>nal S~<;ret~ry 
AI\N '!'J. ~Ql OH 998 

Please find en dosed ·a copy ofthe fuiJ . .and. concise financial reports for the Communications Division of the· 

CEPU, together with tbe Secretary's certlficateir~<accoi:dance with s268 oft he HAO Schedule. 

·~· ~ . . . 

.·.···,···.·.····.·· ........ ··~ DanDwyer, · · .· · 
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY. . -

Enc. 

A Ofv!sJon9f the: CEPU 

A.. C(Jf1.fl6C. .t.in.g . .. .. .. !'ctJ>u our commumty your voiee, your union~ 



Certificate of Secretary or other Authorised Officer 
s268 ofSchedule ]13 Wi:rrlcpfqce,J?.~la_tiqns;{c:t 199.6 -

I, Dan Dwverbei11gan Officer of the Commu_orcation_s Division ofthe CEPU certifY: 

1. that the documents lodged herewfth are copTe:S of the full ·repent and the concise rep"ort 
referred to in s26S of the RAO schedule (Attachment 1); 

2. that the concise r:eportW.as provided to members by BUlletin No.:lAW dated 31.-AugUst 2011 
ana· distributed ,Qn 5 September 2011 (Attachment 2), pursuant to a resolution ·of the 
Divisional ·Executive ofthe Communications Division of 31August'20ll (Attachment 3); 

a: that the. fuiJ report W9S present~g to the DivisiQnal _E~ecutive {Branch C:Qmmitt~e of 
Man.agernent) of the Beporting lJnit ~on 31 Augvst 2dli and ·tonn~llY adopted at the 
2nd mee_ting of the Divisional ExecutiVe telephone. hoo.k-up on 28 Septe!'mber i011; li1 
accordance ,vJith Se-ction 266 ofthe'RAb SchedQie (Attachme~t 4); and .· 

4. that a Statement bf Loabs aod Donations pursuant to s237 ofthe RAO Schedule as proVided 
to the Gen'eraiManagetdated 14Septemb.er2011 {Attachments}. 

Signature:, 

--v~ ::r······ ... ·.- ... ~ 
Dan Dwyer 
DlVISI6NAL SECRETARY . 

Date: 28 September 2011 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, 
ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES 

UNION OF AUSTRALIA, 
COMM\,JNICATIONS DIVISION 
DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

ABN 22 401 014 998 

CONCISE FINANCIAL REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 201.1 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

OPERATING. REPORT 

hi accordance with Section 254 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ("Act""), the 
Committee of Management present their Operating Report on the Communications, Electrical, 
Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union Of Australia, 
Communications Division, Divisional Conference, the relevant Reporting Unit for the financial year 
ended 31 March 2011 . 

. Principal Activities and Results of Principal Activities 
The CEPU Communications Division operated as a Trade Union and mainly represented the Industrial 
interests of employees in the Postal Industry (e.g. Australia Post), and the Telecommunications Industry 
(e.g. Telstra and Optus). 

Our objectives are to improve and protect the economic condition, job security, working conditions and 
other industrial concerns of our members. In our representation of the employees in the Postal and 
Telecommunications Industries, we negotiated and enforced industrial awards and agreements. 

In carrying out this function we provided representation in Industrial tribunals, provided legal assistance 
where deemed necessary, negotiated workplace change and assisted with individual grievances. The 
union also provided information for its membership by the regular publication of Journals, Bulletins and 
provision of Web Sites. 

The union also pursued and assisted kindred organisations by affiliations and other means to uphold 
the rights and entitlements of workers by l_ndustrial, Political, and Community action. 

The operating loss of the Union for the financial year wa$ $176,647 (2010: Profit $129,788). No 
provision for tax was necessary as the Union is exempt from income tax. 

Significant Changes 
The Union has sold the property at 139~155 Queensberry Street Carlton South subsequent to the end 
of the financial year. Other than this, no matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the 
financial year which significantly affected or may significantly affect the operations of the Union,· the 
results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the Union in future financial years. 

Rights of Members to Resign . 
Subject to the Rule 11 of the Union's rules and Section 174 of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, members of the Union have the right to resign from membership by providing 
written notice addressed to and delivered to the Secretary of the relevant branch of the Union. 

Superannuation Officeholders 
The following officers or member of the Reporting Unit are trustees· of the Australia Post · 
Superannuation Scheme: 
Jim Matcher 
Ed Husic (1 Apri12010 to 7 September 2010) 
Cameron Thie.le (1 November 2010 to 31 July 2011) 

Other Prescribed Information 
In accordance with Regulation 159 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 
("Regulations"): 

(a) the number of persons that were, at the end of the financial year to which the report relates, 
recorded in the register of members for Section 230 of the Act and who are taken to be members of 
the Union under section 244 of the Act was 26,051 (201 0: 26,246) 

1 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

OPERATING REPORT continued 

(b) the number of persons who were, at the end of the financial year to which the report relates, 
employees of the Union, where the number of employees includes both full-time and part-time 
employees, measured on a full-time equivalent basis was 16. 

(c) the names of each person who have been a member of the Committee of Management of the 
Unjon at any time during the reporting period, and the period for which he or she held such a 
position were; 

Position 
Divisional President (Honorary) 
Divisional Secretary 

Divisional Vice-President 

Divisional Assistant Secretaries 

Affirmative Action 

Name 
L.Cooper 
E. Husic (resigned 7 September 201 0) 
C. Thiele (appointed 1 November 2010 and 
term expired 1 August 2011) 
D. Dwyer (appointed 1 August 2011) 
S. Sheather (resigned 31 October 2010) 
S. Wharton (appointed 2 November 201 0) 
I. Bryant (term expired 1 August 2011) 
B. Blackburne (term expired 1 August 2011) 
K. Hardisty (appointed 1 August 2011) 
M. O'Nea (appointed 1 August 2011) 
S. Marikar (term expired 1 August 2011} 
S. Riley (appointed 1 August 2011} 

Telecommunication and Service Representatives A Jansen (appointed 21 July 2010) 
L. Walkington (appointed 22 September 
2010 and term expired 1 August 2011} 
L. Cooper (term expired 1 August 2011} 
D. Irons (term expired 1 August 2011) 
J. Ellery (appointed 1 August 2011) 
M. Parker (appointed 1 August 2011) 

Postal and Telecommunications Representatives J. Matcher 
S. Murphy 
J. Doyle 
V. Butler 

Communications Divisional Branch Representatives . 
P. Hughes (appointed 2 November 2010) S. Mason (resigned 1 July 2010} 
P. Miller J. O'Donnell (appointed 1 Apri12010} 
B. Riseley {term expired 1 August 2011) G. Taylor (appointed 13 September 2010) 
B. Watkins (term expired 1 August 2011) G. Lorrain . 
G. Carson (resigned 1 April2010) J. Lee (term expired 1 August 2011) 
B. McVee (appointed 1 August 2011) S. Butterworth (appointed 1 August 2011) 
G. Colbeck (appointed 1 August 2011) C. Bird (appointed 1 August 2011) 

Committee members have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report 
unless otherwise stated. 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management: 

For Committee of Management: =~r ~ ::s;:W'ff=:1"2. 
Title of Office held: Divisional PF= 0(Hon~ ) 

$;c;.e-~~~ 
\. 

Melbourne: .:> l ~ 2011 
Signature ""? to) 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

Revenue 

Administration expense 

Affiliation fees and compulsory levies 

Communication expense 

Depreciation expenses 

Employee benefits expense 

Occupancy expense 

Travel expense 

Other expenses 

Profit before income tax expense 

Income tax expense 

Net profit after income tax expense 

Discussion and Analysis of Statement of Comprehensive Income: 

2011 2010 
$ $ 

2,757,575 2,643,873 

(638,154) (536,374) 

{90,956) (85,848) 

(43,985) (55,762) 

. (68,820) (64,394) 

(1 ,694,867) (1,370,291) 

(178,387) (190,409) 

(211,285) (195,585) 

(7,768) (15,422} 

(176,647) 129,788 

(176,647) 129,788 

The operating result of the Union for the year was a net loss of $176,647. Improvements in revenue 
were offset by increases in expenses, resulting in a decrease in net profit as compared to the prior year. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

3 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade and other receivables 
Other ·current assets 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equipment 

ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 31 MARCH 2011 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

. TOTAL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 
Short term provisions 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

EQUITY 
Reserves 
Retained earnings 

TOTAL EQUITY 

Discussion and Analysis of Balance Sheet 

2011 
$ 

2,812,712 
1,963,876 

2,370 

4,778,958 

3,918,402 

3,918,402 

8,697,360 

1,620,518 
1,031 .. 556 

2,652,074 

2,652,074 

6,045,286 

563,383 
5,481,903 

6,045,286 

The major change in the balance sheet can be attributed to the operating result for the year. 

T~e accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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2010 
$ 

2,739,610 
1,666,604 

30,146 

4,436,360 

3,918,169 

3,918,169 

8,354,529 

1,430,108 
702,488 

2,132,596 

2,132,596 

6,221,933 

563,383 
5,658,550 

6,221,933 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998-

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY ' 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

Retained ·Retained Retained Retained Asset Total 
earnings earnings earnings earnings revaluation 
general special international members reserve 

furid fund fund benefit 
campaign 

fund 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Balance at 31 March 2009 2,870,078 2,631,999 (4,669) 31,354 563,383 . 6,092,145 
Profit attributable to 
members (29,060) 94,902 63,946 129,788 

95,300 
Balance at 31 March 2010 2,841,018 2,726,901 (4,669) 563,383 6,221,933 
Profiti(Loss) attributable to 
members (347,230) 94,873 75,710 (176,647) 

Balance at 31 March 2011 2,493,788 2,821,774 (4,669) 171,010 563,383 6,045,286 

Discussion and Analysis of Statement of Changes in Equity 

Equity decreased due to the deficit of $176,647. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

2011 2010 
$ $ 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
General Fund and Special Fund 
Contributions - branches 1,897,523 1,924,994 
Interest received 125,633 96,135 
Rental received 238,370 238,428 
Sundry income 347,962 177,188 
Payments to suppliers & employees (2,437,334} (2,558,651) 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 142,154 (121,906) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of fixed assets (69,052) 

Net cash provided by (use(:! in) investing activities (69,052) 

Net increase/( decrease) in cash held 73,102 (121,906) 
Cash at beginning of year 2,739,610 2,861,516 

· Cash at end of year 2,812,712 2,739,610 

Discussion and Analysis of Statement of Cash Flows 

Increases in creditors and sundry income have resulted in an increase in cash flow. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 9~8 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR RECOVERY OF WAGES ACTIVITY 
CASH BASIS M FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

Cash a_ssets in respect of recovered money at beginning of year 

Receipts 
Amounts recovered from employers in respect of wages etc 
Interest received on recovered money 

Total receipts 

Payments . 
Deductions of amounts due in·respect of membership for:M 
M 12 months or less 
M greater than 12 months 

Deductions of donations or other contributions to accounts or funds 
of:-
- the reporting unit 
- other entity 

Deductions of fees or reimbursements of expenses 
Payments to workers in respect of repovered money 

Total payments 

Cash assets in respect of recovered money at end of year 

2011 2010 
$ . $ 

Discus_sion and Analysis of Statement of Receipts and Payments for Recovery of Wages Activity 

The union did not collect any wages on behalf of members throughout the year ended 3_1 March 2011. 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVI'$1ClN.AL. CONFERENCE . 
AEIN'22401 014 ~98 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FORTHEYEARENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

Note 1~ $tate:me~t pfSignificant A<:cQ.UOUng Policies 

The concise financial reportJs a h. eXtract ·of the -full financial report for the year ended 31 March 20t1. 
The concise financial report has been prepi:ired in accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 1039:­
Concise Financial Reports and the FairV1Jork(RegisteredQrganisatlcms}Act2009. 

the financial statements, :SjJeciific disClosure and other information :incluc!ed in the concise financial 
report-; are derived from and _are consistentwith 'the full financial report· of Communications; Electrical", 
Electronic, Energy, liiform·atiori, PosfaJ,, Plumbing and Allied Sei\tices Uriion OJ Australia, 
9o.111munic~tions Oivil~ioD~ Divi§lional CQnterenge. The ·concise financial re!Jorf cannqt be, exJJect~c{ ·to: 
provide: as detailed 'all !.:!IJct~rstanding of'the fillancial. performance;. fi.nanci_a! position and fin.andial anq 
investing activities ofCornmunications, Electric:al, Electronic, Energy; Information, PoS:tal, Pium_bing ai'Jd 
Allfed Services Union Of Australia, communicatidhs.Division, Divisional Conference ~as tliefuJI finan·cial 
report. · · 

The financial report_ of Communications, Electrlbai, ~~:;l~ctronic, En~rgy1 Information; Postal, Plumbing 
and Alli.ed Set"\lk:es Union Of AustraliarCornmunications DfviS:ion, Divisional Conference comply-with 
aU AustraRan equiv~lents to Jn.ternatiqnal Financia:l Reporth1g.:StC1od.ards (AIFRS) ln to~irentirety. 

Note 2:' Information to Be_Provided To Members Or Fair WorkAustralia 

in accordance \1/itl) the requirements ofthe Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, :the attention 
of members 'is drawn to ~he provisipns of sub-sectiqns (:1); '(2) .an9 (3}' of $e~ctiQn 272 ofthe Act, which 
read as foll.ows:-

{1) 

(2) 

(3) 

A member -of a reporting unit,. or Fair WorK AUstralia, ntay apply' to the repo"rting unit for 
specified prescribed information in relation to the reporting unifto be made avajlabl~ to the 
per~on making'tf)eapplicatioo. , ._. . _ , _ _ . 
The application must be in writing :and specify the period. within whtch, ~nd·the manner·ln 
Which, the infottnatic:>n i$JO be made available. the period must not be less thEIO 14 days 
after the application rs given to tlie reporting unit. 
A reporting unit must comply With an· application made ~nder subseCtion (1). 

Note'3: F'i'nanciai Statements. 

The Union will provide a copy of the fUll financial reportJOdhe year ended 31 March 2011, free .of charge 
to any member who requests it. 

8 



COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE 

On .3\ A""'\~7!5t 2011, the Committee of Management of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, 
Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied SeJVices Union Of Australia, Communications 
Division, Divisional Conference passed the following resolution in relation to the general purpose 
financial report (GPFR) of the reporting unit for the financial year ended 31 March 2011: 

The Committee of Management declares in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion: 

(a) the financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards; 

(b) the financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of Fair Work Australia; 

(c) the financial statements and notes give a true and fair view of the financial performance, 
financial position and cash flows of the reporting unit for the financial year to which they relate; 

(d) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will be able to pay its debts as 
and when they become due and payable; 

(e) during the financial year to which the GPFR relates and since the end of that year: 

(i) meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and 

·(ii) the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules of 
the organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and 

(iii) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and maintained in accordance 
with the Act and the Regulations; and 

(iv) the financial records for each ·of the other reporting units within the organisation are, as far 
as practicable kept in a manner consistent with this reporting unit; and 

.(v) the information sought in any request of a member of the reporting unit or Fair Work 
Australia duly made under section 272 of the Act has been furnished to the member or Fair 
Work Australia; and 

(vi) there has been compliance with any order for inspection of financial reports made by Fair 
Work Australia under section 273 of the Act. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION,"POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

COMMITIEE OF MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE 
continued 

(f) in .relation to recovery of wages activity: 

(i) the financial report on recovery of wages activity has been fairly and accurately 
prepared in accordance with the requirements of the reporting guidelines of Fair Work 
Australia; and 

(ii) the committee of management caused the auditor to include in the scope of the audit 
required under subsection 257(1) of the Act all recovery of wages activity by the 
reporting unit in which revenues had been derived for the financial year in respect of 
such activity; and 

(iii) no fees or reimbursements of expenses in relation to recovery of wages activity or 
donations or other contributions were deducted from moneys recovered from 
employers on behalf of workers other than reported in the financial report on recovery 
of wages activity and the notes to the financial statements; and 

(iv) that prior to engaging in any recovery of wages activity, the organisation has disclosed 
to members by way of a written policy all fees to be charged or reimbursement of 
expenses required for recovery of wages activity, and any likely request for donations 
or other contributions in acting for a worker in recovery of wages activity; and 

(v) no fees or reimbursements of expenses in ·relation to recovery of wages activity or 
donations or other contributions were deducted from moneys recovered from 
employers on behalf of workers until distributions of recovered money were made to 
the workers. 

(g) that the members receive a copy of the concise financial report 

· Sig.ned in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management: 

For Committee of Management: ~ ~ 'b\JJ'f'3<­
Title of Office held: Divisional P-resident (HonDrary.t 

~~V'i 

Signatur~ 

Melbourne: 
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Level2 
108 Power'Sireet 
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1: lnfo.@~<199welr.~om,a4 C h Iii r t e re d A c co 11 n tan t s 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
TO THE MEMBERS OF COMMUNICATION$, ELECTRiCAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY; 

INFORMATION, POSTAL, PLUMBING AND ALLIED ~ER,VICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, 
COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

Socope 

We have audited ·the concise financial report of Cornrnunicat!ons, Electrical, Electrorii<::, Energy; 
Information, Postal; Plumbir:ig and. Allied Ser'Vices Union of Australia, ComrhllhJcations bivlsioh, 
Div:!sior:~al Conferen9e (the. reporting unitJ, fortheyear ended 31 March 2011 i as set·out orfpages 3 to 1 o 
in ordedo express •an :opif1rpn on iholhe rrrem,bers oHheUnion. The Union's Committee.()fManagement 
Is responsible for the:conoisefinancic;~l repor;t 

our audit has been conducted in accordanc&with Aostraiian .• Auditing Standards to provide reasonable 
assurance as to whether the '.concise ~financial report is free. of ·material misstatement We have also 
perf9rmeci arr >iq<:f~pendent audit of the full financial report of Corllmubications, Electrical, Electroniq; 
Ene~gy, !nformatiof];.P()Sfai,, Plqmbing and Allied Setvic:e~ U11ion of Australia1 Communications Division: 
Divisional Conference for Jhe'year·end~g_31 Marc:l12011. bur au(lit rE;lport onJhedul) fin.cmcial repqrt;w~s 
signed on 31August2011 c:mdwas not'subj_ect'toanyguc:tlification. · 

Our procedures ih respect ofthe audit of the concise fiharicialreport included testing lhat theJnformatioh 
Jn the cgnciseJinanc:ial report~~ cqnsistent with _the fiJI! finc:tn9iar report, and examination on a test basis, ·of 
evidence supporting the amounts, discussion ao.~ arialy~js, apd other disclosureswhiQh were notclirectly 
deriVed from.theJullfinahcial report. These ·pro~di:Jres·have peen undertafsen to form an.opiliionWhether~ 
ln all material respects, the concise firrancial report is presented fairly in ·accorc:fance ·with AcG6U'ntfng 
S~andards and the FairWork{RegisteredOfganisatiohs) Act2009. · · 

The.:auditopinion expressed In this r:epori bas been fanned on the above basis, 

Independence 

In concluc~lng our audit\ we fol!oweg applicable independence requirements. of Australian professional 
ethical pronouncE?ment~, 

Audit'Qpinion 

In our . opipio11, the concise finanCial report of Cohirnunications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, 
Information,_ Po.stal, Pll!mbing and Allied Se~;Vices Union of Australia, Communications Division, 
Divisional Conference complies With. Accounting ·Staooard AASB 1039: Concise Financial Reports ·and 
theFairWork (Registered Orgariisations) Act2009·. · 

•VY¢'t ~"'~~ 
I\IISI RAGG WEIR 
Chartered Accountants 

~~ 
LSWONG CA 
Partner, 
Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia and 
holder of a current public practice certificate 

Melbourne: 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

. DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

OPERATING REPORT 

In accordance with Section 254 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ("Act""), the 
Committee of Management present their Operating Report on the Communications, Electrical, 
Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union Of Australia, 
Communications Division, Divisional Conference, the relevant Reporting Unit for the financial year 
ended 31 March 2011. 

Principal Activities and Results of Principal Activities 
The CEPU Communications Division operated as a Trade Union and mainly represented the Industrial 
interests of employees in the Postal Industry (e.g. Australia Post), and the Telecommunications Industry 
(e.g. Telstra and Optus). 

Our objectives are to improve and protect the economic condition, job security, working conditions and 
other industrial concerns of our members. In our representation of the employees in the Postal and 
Telecommunications Industries, we negotiated and enforced industrial awards and agreements. 

In carrying out this function we provided representation in Industrial tribunals, provided legal assistance 
where deemed necessary, negotiated workplace change and assisted with individual grievances. The 
union also provided information for its membership by the regular publication of Journals, Bulletins and 
provision of Web Sites. 

The union also pursued and assisted kindred organisations by affiliations· and other means to uphold 
the rights and entitlements of workers by Industrial, Political, and Community action. 

The operating loss of the Union for the financial year was $176,647 (2010: Profit $1.29,788). No 
provision for tax was necessary as the Union is exempt from income tax. 

Subsequent Event 

The Union has sold the property at 139-155 Queensberry Street Carlton South for $8,000,000 which is 
$4, 182,280 higher than the carrying amount in the statement of financial position subsequent to the 
end of the financial year. Other than this, no matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the 
financial year which significantly affected or may significantly affect the operations of the Union, the 
results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the Union in future financial years. 

Rights of Members to Resign 
Subject to Rule 11 of the Union's rules and Section 174 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 
Act 2009, members of the Union have the right to resign from membership by providing written notice 
addressed to and delivered to the Secretary of the relevant branch of the Union. · 

Superannuation Officeholders 
The following officers of the Reporting Unit are trustees of superannuation funds: 
Jim Metcher 
Ed Husic (1 April2010 to 7 September 2010) 
Cameron Thiele (1 November 2010 to 31 July 2011) 

Other Prescribed Information 
In accordance with Regulation 159 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 
("Regulations"): 

(a) the .numbe~ of persons that were, at the end of the financial year to which the report relates, 
recorded in the register of members for Section 230 of the Act and who are taken to be members of 
the Union under section 244 of the Act was 26,051 (201 0: 26,246) 

1 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 996 

OPERATING REPORT continued 

(b) the number of persons who were, at the end of the financial year to which the report relates, 
employees of. the Union, where the number of employees includes both full-time and part-time 
employees, measured on a full-time equivalent basis was 16. · 

(c) the names of each person who have been a member of-the Committee of Management of the 
Union at any time during the reporting period, and the period for which he or she held such a 
position were; 

Position 
Divisional President (Honorary) 
Divisional Secretary 

Divisional Vice-President 

Divisional Assistant Secretaries 

Affirmative Action 

Name 
L. Cooper 
E. Husic (resigned 7 September 201 0) 
C. Thiele (appointed 1 November 2010 and 
term expired 1 August 2011) 
D. Dwyer (appointed 1 August 2011) 
S. Sheather (resigned 31 October 2010) 
S. Wharton (appointed 2 November 201 0) 
I. Bryant (term expired 1 August 2011) 
B. Blackburne (term expired 1 August 2011) 
K. Hardisty (appointed 1 August 2011) 
M. O'Nea (appointed 1 August 2011) 
S. Marikar (term expired 1 August 2011) 
S. Riley (appointed 1 August 2011) 

Telecommunication and Service Representatives A Jansen (appointed 21 July 2010) 
L. Walkington (appointed -22 September 
2010 and term expired 1 August 2011) 
L. Cooper (term expired 1 August 2011) 
D. Irons .(term expired 1 August 2011) 
J. Ellery (appointed 1 August 2011) 
M. Parker (appointed 1 August 2011) 

Postal and Telecommunications Representatives J. Matcher 
S. Murphy 
J. Doyle 
V. Butler 

Communications Divisional Branch RepresentatiV<?S 
P. Hughes (appointed 2 November 2010) S. Mason (resigned 1 July 2010) 
P. Miller J. O'Donnell {appointed 1 April2010) 
B. Riseley (term expired 1 August 2011) G. Taylor (appointed 13 September 2010) 
B. Watkins (term expired 1 August 2011) G. Lorrain 
G. Carson (resigned 1 Apri12010) J. Lee (term expired 1 August 2011) 
!3. McVee (appointed 1 August 2011) S. Butterworth (appointed 1 August 2011} · 
G. Colbeck (appointed 1 August 201-1) C. Bird (appointed 1 August 2011) 

Committee members have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report 
unless otherwise stated. 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management: 

For Cor:nmittee of Management: L-en Geeper ~ ~~~ 
Title of Offill!ihe · Divisional F.!resideAt (HeAerary) ~Y 

Signature '( ( -
Melbo.urne: ~ 1? 2011 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

Note 

Revenue 3 

Administration expense 4 

Affiliation fees and compulsory levies 4 

Communication expense 

Depreciation expenses 4 

Employee benefits expense 4 

Occupancy expense 

Travel expense 4 

Other expenses 

Profit before income tax expense 4 

Income tax expense 1(a) 

Net profit after income tax expense 

2011 
$ 

2,757,575 

(638,154) 

(90,956) 

(43,985) 

(68,820) 

(1,694,867) 

(178,387) 

(211,285) 

(7,768) . 

(176,647) 

(176,647) 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

3 

2010 
$ 

2,643,873 

(536,374) 

(85,848) 

(55,762) 

(64,394) 

(1,370,291) 

(190,409) 

(195,585) 

(15,422) 

129,788 

129,788 
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. COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 31 MARCH 2011 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Trade and other receivables 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, plant and equipment 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 
Short term provisions 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL. LIABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 

EQUITY 
Res~rves 
Retained earnings 

TOTAL EQUITY 

Note 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

2011 
$ 

2,812,712 
1,963,876 

2,370 

4,778,958 

3,918,402 

3,918,402 

8,697,360 

1,620,518 
1,031,556 

2,652,074 

2,652,074 

6,045,286 

563,383 
5,481,903 

6,045,286 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

4 

2010 
$ 

2,739,610 
1,666,604 

30,146 

.4,436,360 

3,918,169 

3,918,169 

8,354,529 

1,430,108 
702,488 

2,132,596 

2,132,596 

6,221,933 

563,383 
5,658,550 

6,221,933 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

Retained Retained Retained Retained Asset Total 
earnings earnings earnings earnings revaluation 
general special international members reserve 

fund fund fund benefit 
campaign 

fund 
$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Balance at 31 March 2009 2,870,078 2,631,999 (4,669} 31,354 563,383 6,092,145 
Profit attributable to 
members {29,060) 94,902 63,946. 129,788 

Balance at 31 March 2010 . 2,841,018 2,726,901 (4,669) 95,300 563,383 6,221,933 
Loss attributable to 
members (347,230} 94,873 75,710 (176,647} 

Balance at 31 March 2011 2,493,788 2,821,774 {4,669) 171,010 563,383 6,045,286 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 

PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 
DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

2011 2010 
Note $ $ 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
General Fund and Special Fund 
Contributions - branches 1,867,523 1,924,994 
Interest received 125,633 96,135 
Rental received 238,370 238,428 
Sundry income 347,962 177,188 
Payments to suppliers & employees (2,437 ,334 ~ (2,558,651 ~ 

Net cash provided by operating activities 17b 142,154 {121 ,906} 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of fixed assets (69,052) 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (69,052) 

Net increase in cash held 73,102 (121,906) 
Cash at beginning of year 2,739,610 2,861,516 

Cash at end of year 17a 2,812,712 ,2,739,610 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 

PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 
· DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE -

ABN 22 401 014 998 

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS FOR RECOVERY OF WAGES ACTIVITY 
CASH BASIS - FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

Cash assets in respect of recovered money at beginning of year 

Receipts 
Amounts recovered from employers in respect of wages etc 
Interest received on recovered money 

Total receipts 

Payments 
Deductions of amounts due in respect of membership for:­
- 12 months or less 
-greater than 12 months 

Deductions of 9onations or other contributions to accounts or funds 
of:- · 
- the reporting unit 
- other entity 

Deductions of fees or reimbursements of expenses 
Payments to workers in respect of recovered money 

Total payments 

Cash assets in respect of recovered money at end of year 

2011 
$ 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMB.ING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

This financial report covers the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, 
Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia, Communications Division, Divisional Conference. 

' 
The financial report is a general purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with 
Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian Accounting Interpretations) of the Australian 
Accounting Standards Board and the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result 
in a financial report containing relevant. and reliable information about transactions, events and 
conditions to which they apply. Compliance with Australian Accounting Standards ensures that the 
financial statements and notes also comply with International Financial Reporting Standards. Material 
accounting polici~s adopted in the preparation of this financial report are presented below. They have 
been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 

Basis of Preparation 

Reporting Basis and Conventions 

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs modified, 
where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and 
financial liabilities. 

Accounting Policies 

a. Income Tax 
No provision for income tax is necessary as "Trade Unions" are exempt from Income tax under 
Section 50 -15 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. 

b. Property, Plant and Equipment 
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value as indicated less, where 
applicable, any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. 

Property 
Freehold land and buildings are measured on the fair value basis, being the amount for which an 
asset could be exchanged between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length transaction. 
AppraJsals are carried out by the committee of management on a 3 yearly basis. 

Pl~nt and equipment 
Plant and equipment is measured on the cost basis less depreciation and impairment losses. 

The carrying amount of plant and equipment is reviewed annually by the committee of 
management to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable amount from those assets. The 
recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows which will be 
received from the assets employment and subsequent disposal. The expected net cash flows 
have not been discounted to present values in determining recoverable amounts. 

' 
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, 
as appropriate, only when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the item 
will flow to the Union and the cost of the item will flow to the Union and the cost of the item can be 
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the income statement during 
the financial period in which they are incurred. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

. DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 201-1 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 

b. Property, Plant and Equipment continued 
Depreciation 
The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including buildings, but excluding freehold land, is 
depreciated on a straight line basis or a reducing balance basis over their estimated useful lives to 
the Union commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. 

The depreciation rates used for each class of assets are: 
Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate 
Buildings 2.5% 
Office furniture and fittings 7.5%- 30% 
Office machines and equipment 20%-40% 
Motor vehicles 22.5% 

c. Leases .. 
Lease payments for operatrng leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the 
lessor, are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred. 

d. Employee Benefits 
Provision is made for the Union's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by 
employees to balance date. Employee benefits expected to be settled within one year together 
with benefits arising from wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave which will be settled 
after one year, have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is 
settled plus related on-costs. Other employee benefits payable later than one year have been 
measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those benefits. 

Contributions are made by the Union to an employee superannuation fund and are charged as 
expenses when incurred. · 

e. Financiallnstruments 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Union becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the 
Union commits itself to either purchase or sell the asset (ie trade date accounting is adopted). 

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs except where the 
instrument is classified at fair value through profit or loss in which case transaction costs are 
expensed to profit or loss immediately. 

Classification and subsequent measurement 
Financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective 
method or cost. Fair value represents the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a 
liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties. Where available, quoted prices in an 
active market are used to determine fair value. In other circumstances, valuation techniques are 
adopted. 

9 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 

e. Financial Instruments continued 

Amortised cost is calculated as: 
i) the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition 
ii) less principal repayments 

plus or minus the cumulative amortisation of the difference, if any, between the amount 
initially recognised and the maturity amount calculated using the effective interest method; 
and · · 

iii) less any reduction for impairment. 

The effective interest method is used to allocate interest income or interest expense over the 
relevant period and is equivalent to the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments 
or receipts (including fees, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the 
expected life (or when this canriof be reliably predicted, the contractual term) of the financial 
instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. Revisions to 
expected future net cash flows will necessitate an adjustment to the carrying value with a 
consequential recognition of an income or expense in profit or loss. 

The Union does not designate any interests in subsidiaries, associates or joint venture entities as 
being subject to the requirements of accounting standards specifically applicable to financial 
instruments. 

i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
Financial assets are classified at 'fair value through profit or loss' when they are held for 
trading for the purpose of short-term profit taking, where they are derivatives not held for 
hedging purposes, or when they are designated as such to avoid an accounting mismatch or 
to enable performance evaluation where a ·group of financial assets is managed by key 
management personnel on a fair value basis in accordance with a documented risk 
management or investment strategy. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value 
with changes in carrying value being included in profit or loss. · 

ii) Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments 
that are not quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. 
Loans and receivables are included in current assets, except for those which are not expected 
to mature within 12 months after the end of the reporting period, which will be classified as 
non-current assets. 

iii) Held-to-maturity investments 

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets that have fixed maturities and 
fixed or determinable payments, and it is the group's intention to hold these investments to 
maturity. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate 
method. 

10 
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COMMUNICATiONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 

e. Financial Instruments continued 

Held-to-maturity investments are included in non-current assets, except for those which are 
expected to mature within 12 months, after the end of the reporting period, which will be 
classified as current assets. 

If during the period the Union sold ,or reclassified more than an insignificant amount of the 
held-to-maturity in'{estments before maturity, the entire category of held-to-maturity 
,investments would be tainted and would be reclassified as available-for-sale. 

iv) Available-for-sale financial assets 

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are either not 
capable of being classified into other categories of financial assets due to their nature, or they 
are designated as such by management. They comprise investments in the equity of other 
entities where there is neither a fixed maturity nor fixed or determinable payments. 
Available-for-sale financial assets are included in non-current assets, except for those which 
are expected to be disposed of within 12 months after the end of the reporting period, which 
will be classified as current assets. 

v) Financial liabilities 

Non-derivative financial liabilities (excluding financial guarantees) are subsequently measured 
at amortised cost. 

Fair Value 
Fair value is determined based on current bid prices for all quoted investments. Valuation 
techniques are applied to determine the fair value for all unlisted securities, including recent arm's . 
length transactions, reference to similar instruments and option pricing models. 

Impairment 
At each reporting date, the Union assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial 
instrument has been impaired. Impairment losses are recognised in the income statement. 

Derecognition 
Financial assets are recognised where the contractual right to rec~ipt of cash flows expires or the 
asset is transferred to another party whereby the Union no longer has any significant continuing 
involvement in the risks and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are recognised 
where the related obligation~ are either discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference between 
the carrying value of the financial liability extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair 
value of consideration paid, including the transfer of non-cash assets or liabilities assumed, is 
recognised in profit or loss. 

11 



' ' 
COMMUNICATrONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 

PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 
DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 

e. Financial Instruments continued 

Impairment of Assets 
At each reporting date, the Union reviews the carrying value of the tangible assets to determine 
whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, 
the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the assefs fair value less costs to sell 
and value in use, is compared to the asset's carrying value. Any excess of the asset's carrying 
value over its recoverable amount is expensed to the income statement. 

There are no critical judgements that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the 
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities. 

f. Impairment of Assets 
At each reporting date, the Union reviews the carrying values of the tangible assets to determine 
whether there is any indication that those assets have been ·impaired. lfsuch an indication exists, 
the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell 
and value in use, is compared to the asset's carrying value. Any excess of the asset's carrying 
value over its recoverable amount is expensed to the statement of comprehensive income. 

g. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short­
term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. 
Bank overdrafts are shown within short-term borrowings in current liabilities on the statement of 
financial position. -

h. Revenue 
Revenue from membership is recogn)sed on an accrual basis. 

Intere-st revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates 
applicable to the financial assets. 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

i. Goods and Services Tax (GST) 
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the 
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances 
the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the 
expense. Receivables and payables in the Balance Sheet are shown inclusive of GST. 

Cash flows are presented in the cash flow statement on a gross basis, except for GST component 
of investing and financing activities, which are disclosed as operating cash flows. 

j. Comparative Figures. 
Where required by Accounting Standards comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with 
changes in presentation for the current financial year. 

12 



1 r 1 1 

. COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE~: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 

k. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements 
The committee of management evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial 
report based on historical knowledge and best ·available current information. Estimates assume a 
reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends and economic data, 
obtained both externally and within the union. 

Key Estimates 
The committee of management assesses impairment at each reporting date by evaluating conditions 
specific to the union that may lead to impairment of assets. Where an impairment trigger exists, the 
recoverable amount of the asset is determined. Value in use calculation performed in assessing 
recoverable amounts incorporates a number of key estimates. · 

Key Judgements 
There are no critical judgements that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the 
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities. 

I. Consolidation 
The Divisional Conference represents the nationwide interest of the Communications, Electrical, 
Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union Of Australia, 
Communications Division, in Australia and has agreed to provide financial assistance where 
necessary. The Divisional Conference however has no control over the operations or 
management of the branches which are run by their own committee of management and which 
report separately to Fair Work Australia as required by the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) 

·Act 2009. Accordingly no consolidated financial statements have been prepared that incorporate 
the financial performance or position of the branches: 

m. New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods 
The AASB has issued new and amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have 
mandatory application dates for future reporting periods and which the Union has decided not to 
early adopt. A discussion of those future requirements and their impact on the Union is as follows: 

- MSB 9: Financial Instruments and MSB 2009-11: Amendments to Australian Accounting 
Standards arising from MSB 9 [AASB 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 101,102,108, 112, 118,121, 127,128,131, 
132, 136, 139, 1023 & 1038 and Interpretations 10 & 121 (applicable for annual reporting periods 
commencing on or after 1 January 2013). 
These Standards are applicable retrospectively and amend the classification and measurement of 
financial assets. The consolidated group has not yet determined any potential impact on the 
financial statements. · 

The changes made to accounting requirements include: 

- simplifying the classifications of financial assets into those carried at amortised cost and those 
carried at fair value; 

simplifying the requirements for embedded derivatives; 

- removing the tainting rules associated with held-to-maturity assets; 

13 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 

m. New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods continued 
- removing the requirements to separate and fair value embedded derivatives for financial 

assets carried at amortised ·cost; · 

-. allowing an irrevocable election on initial recognition to present gains and losses on 
investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading in other comprehensive income. 
Dividends in respect of these investments that are a return on investment can be recognised in 
profit or loss and there is.no impairment or recycling on disposal of the instrument; and 

- requiring financial assets to be reclassified where there is a change in an entity's business 
model as they are initially classified based on: (a) the objective of the entity's business model 
for managing the financial assets; and (b) the characteristics of the contractual cash flows. 

- MSB 124: Related Party Disclosures (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or 
after 1 January 2011 ). 

This Standard removes the requirement for government-related entities to disclose details of all 
transactions with the government and other government-related entities and clarifies the definition 
of a 'related party' to remove inconsistencies and simplify the structure of the Standard. No 
changes are expected to materially affect the Union. 

- AASB · 1 053: Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards and AASB 2010-2: 
Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Reduced Disclosure Requirements 
[AASB 1, 2, 3, 5, 7, 8, 101,102,107,108,110,111,112,116,117,119,121,123, 124,127,128, 
131, 133, 134, 136, 137, 138, 140, 141,1050 & 1052 and Interpretations 2, 4, 5, 15, 17, 127, 129 
& 1052] (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 July 2013). 

AASB 1 053 establishes a revised differential financial reporting framework consisting of two tiers 
of financial reporting requirements for those entities preparing general purpose financial 
statements: 
- Tier 1: Australian Accounting Standards; and 

- Tier 2: Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements. 

Tier 2 of the framework comprises the recognition, measurement and presentation requirements 
of Tier 1, but contains significantly fewer disclosure requirements. 

The following entities are required to apply Tier 1 reporting requirements (ie full I FRS): 

for-profit private sector entities that have public accountability; and 

- the Australian Government and state, territory and local governments. 

Subject to AASB 1049, general government sectors of the Australian Government and state and 
territory governments would also apply Tier 1 reporting requirements. 

14 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued 

m. N~w Accounting Standards for Application In Future Periods continued 
The following entities can elect to apply Tier 2 of the framework when preparing general financial 
statements: 

- for~profit private sector entities that do not have public accountability; 

- not~for-profit private sector entities; and 

- public sector entities, whether for-profit or not~for~profit, other than Australian Government 
and state, territory and local governments. 

AASB 201 0~2 makes amendments to Australian Accounting Standards and Interpretations to 
give effect to the reduced disclosure requirements for Tier 2 entities. ·It achieves this by 
specifying the disclosure paragraphs that a Tier 2 entity need not comply with as well as adding 
specific 'RDR' disclosures. 

The Union does not anticipate early adoption of the above reporting requirements. 

NOTE 2: INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED TO MEMBERS OR FAIR WORK AUSTRALIA 

In accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, the attention 
of members is drawn to the provisions of sub~sections (1), (2) and (3) of Section 272 of the Act, which 
read as follows:~ · 

(1) A member of a reporting unit, or Fair Work Australia, may apply to the reporting unit for specified 
prescribed information in relation to the reporting unit tc:i be made available to the person making 
the application. · 

(2) The application must be in writing and specify the period within which, and the manner in which, the 
information is to be made available. The period must not be less than 14 days after the application 
is given to the reporting unit. 

(3) A reporting unit must comply with an application made under subsection (1). 

15 
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PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 3: REVENUE 

Operating activities · 
Contributions from branches 
Postal and Telecommunications: 

-New South Wales 
MVictoria 

Telecor:nmunications and Services: 
~New South Wales 
-Victoria 

Communications Divisional Branches 
Queensland .. 
South Australia/Northern .Territory 
Tasmania 
Western Australia 

Board position 
Interest received 
Rent received 
Members benefit campaign contributions 
Reimbursement of entitlements 
Sundry income 

·Total rE?venue 

NOTE 4: PROFIT FOR YEAR 

Profit has been determined after: 
Affiliation fees: 
-Australian Council of Trade Unions 
Compulsory fees: 
-Campaigns 
- State Revenue Office congestion levy 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 
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2011 2010 
$ $ 

693,770 
304,710 

135,494 
204,956 

373,316 
132,719 
52,418 

128,602 
2,025,985 

66,741 
137,818 
238,370 

75,710 
124,423 
88,528 

731,590 

2,757,575 

84,228 

450 
6,278 

90,956 

68,820 

739,953 
321,,919 

142,820 
196,458 

354,590 
145,680 

55,717 
172,076 

2,129,213 

80,433 
99,044 

238,428 
63,946 

32,809 
514,660 

2,643,873 

74,296 

7,302 
4,250 

85,848 

64,394 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 4: PROFIT FOR YEAR continued 

Employee benefits expense 
Salaries and allowances 
~ elected officials 
~employees 

Superannuation contributions 
~ elected officials 
~employees 
Provision for annual leave 
~ elected officials 
~employees 

Provision for long service leave 
- elected officials 
~employees 

Provision for sick leave 
- elected officials 
-employees 
Other 
• fringe benefit tax 
-payroll tax 
• superannuation insurance 
- Workcover levy 

Administration expense 
Advertising 
Bank charges 
Books, publications and subscriptions 
Computer expense 
Discounts given . 
Donations 
Journals and publications 
Insurance · 
Postage and courier 
Printing and stationery 
Professional services 
- Audit 
- Consultants 
- Legal 
Rental of office equipment 
Repairs and maintenance 
Training and Education 
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2011 2010 
$ $ 

330,793 
,775,266 

55,781 
108,878 

5,765 
43,014 

96,582 
66,357 

86,169 
31,182 

5,510 
65,005 
13,282 
11,283 

1,694,867 

8,482 
1,339 
4,698 
4,116 

76,700 
139,643 
22,693 

7,114 
12,489 

22,185 
145,564 

90,249 
5,255 

95,695 
1,932 

638,154 

321,274 
762,037 

54,107 
101,820 

40,514 
(16,073) 

(52,325) 
64,706 

(523) 

7,076 
57,881 
13,584 
16,213 

1,370,291 

1,133 
6,020 
7,900 

45 
7,827 

58,851 
19,748 
18,411 
37,965 

22,685 
142,466 
105,096 
29,740 
76,633 

1,854 

536,374 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 4: PROFIT FOR YEAR continued 

Travel expenses 
Airfares 
- General 
- International 
- Divisional conference 
- Divisional executive 
- National council 
Car hire and taxi 
- General 
- Divisional conference 
- Divisional executive 
- National council 
- National executive 
Motor vehicle expense 
Travelling allowance 
- General 
- International 
- Divisional conference 
- Divisional executive 
H National council 
- National executive 
- Home state allowance 

NOTE 5: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

General Fund 
Cash on hand 
Cash at bank 
- General account 
-Joint fund 
- Union dues account 
- UPT provident fund 
- Members benefit fund 
- Online Saver Account 
Cash on deposit 
- General account 
- At Call Deposit 
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2011 2010 
$ $ 

91,007 76,073 
2,444 

370 
7,601 9,970 

3,274 

29,945 26,570 
93 

1,033 880 
321 230 

162 
15,995 16,371 

57,759 45,651 
1,560 

491 
6,502 7,260 

2,390 
745 

1,122 1,051 

211,285 195,585 

1,000 1,000 

144,731 128,735 
992 1,036 

357,108 414,938 
873 873 

2,684 
589,087 563,259 

1,653,103 1,570,228 
63,134 59,541 

2,812,712 2,739,610 
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NOTES TO THe FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 6: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 

CURRENT 

General Fund 
Amount owing by Postal and Telecommunications branches: 
- New South Wales 
-Victoria 

Amount owing by Telecommunications and Services Branches: 
- New South Wales 
-Victoria 

Amount owing by Divisional Branches: 
- Queensland 
- South Australia I Northern Territory 
-Tasmania 
- Western Australia 

CURRENT 

Other debtors: 
- Accrued income 
-Amount owing from International Fund 
- Sundry debtors 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 

Special Fund 
Accrued Income 
Amount owing from general fund 

TOTAL SPECIAL FUND 

TOTAL RECEIVABLE 
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2011 2010 
$ $ 

90,626 
74,617 

165,243 

41,123 
72,410 

113,533 

123,888 
35,433 

125,760 
1,513 

286,594 

35,558 
4,669 

100,012 
140,239 

705,609 

1,258,267 

1,258,267 

1,963,876· 

116,908 
90,005 

206,913 

44,334 
49,522 
93,856 

45,326 
15,726 
64,996 
24,124 

150,172 

23,372 
4,669 

48,540 
76,581 

527,522 

1,139,082 

1,139,082 

1,666,604 
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PLUMBING ANO ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE e: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES CONTINUED 

{i) Provision for Impairment of Receivables 

2011 2010 
$ $ 

Current trade receivables are generally on 30-day terms. These receivables are assessed for 
recoverability and a provision for impairment is recognised when there is objective evidence that an 
individual trade receivable is impaired. These amounts have been included in other expense items. 

{i) Provision for Impairment of Receivables continued 
Movement in the provision for impairment of receivables is as follows: 

Provision for impairment as at 1 April 2009 
- Charge for the year 
- Written off 
Provision for impairment as at 31 March 2010 
- Charge for the year 
- Written off 
Provision for impairment as at 31 March 2011 

(ii) Credit Risk- Trade and Other Receivables 

$ 

The Union does not have any material credit risk exposure to any single receivable or group of 
receivables. 

The following table details the Union's trade and other receivables exposed to credit risk (prior to 
collateral and other credit enhancements) with ageing analysis and impairment provided for thereon. 
Amounts are considered as 'past due' when the debt has not been settled within the terms and 
conditions agreed between the Union and the customer or counter party to the transaction. 
Receivables that are past due are assessed for impairment by ascertaining the solvency of the debtors 
and are provided for where there are specific circumstances indicating that the debt may not be fully 
repaid to the Union. 

The balances of receivables that remain within initial trade terms (as detailed in the table) are 
considered to be of high credit quality. 

20 



'" ' 

COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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NOTE 6: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES CONTINUED 

Gross Past due Past due· but not impaired Within 
Amount· and (days overdue) initial 

impaired trade 
< 30 31 ·60 61·90 > 90 terms 

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ 

2011 
Trade 
receivables 657,043 326,441 107,586 3,966 219,050 
Other 
receivables 48,566 48,566 
Total . ---=7:-:::::o-=5.'-=6~09::----------=3:-=:26-=-,--=-44-:-:1=-------=-1=o7=-,5=a=-=6=------=3:-:,9=-=6:-=6--2=-1:-::9--=, o=-=s-=-o --4-:-::8~,5=-=6~6 

2010 
Trade 
receivables 496,864 38,122 429,318 18,421 5,835 5,168 
Other 
receivables 30,658 30,658 

--~~~--------~-=~-~~~--~~--~~~--~~~ 
Total 527,522 18,421 5,835 5,168 38,122 459,976 

(ii) Credit Risk - Trade and Other Receivables continued 

The Union does not hold any financial assets whose terms have been renegotiated, but which would 
otherwise be past due or impaired. 

There are no balances within trade receivables that contain assets that are not impaired and are past 
due. It is expected that these balances will be received when due. · 

2011 2010 
$ $ 

NOTE 7: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Prepayments 2,370 30,146 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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2011 2010 
$ $ 

NOTE 8: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

General Fund 

Land and Building 
Freehold land - Queensberry Street at independent valuation 1,100,000 1,100,000 

Building - Queensberry Street at independent valuation 972,480 972,480 
Less accumulated depreciation (163,620} (139,309) 

808,860 833,171 

TOTAL LAND AND BUILDING 1,908,860 1,933,171 

Employee amenities - at cost 1,051 1,051 
Less accumulated depreciation {1,051} {1,051) 

Motor vehicles- at cost 115,820 97,820 
Less accumulated depreciation (92,126} (88,613) 

23,694 9,207 

Office furniture and equipment- at cost 384,110 342,146 
Less accumulated depreciation (320,664) (314,316) 

63,446 27,830 

Office machines and equipment- at cost 154,121 145,033 
Less accumulated depreciation {140,579) (130,244) 

13,542 14,789 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 2,009,542 1,984,997 

Office Office Total 
machines furniture 

Land Building and and Motor 
equipment fittings Vehicles 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Balance at the beginning 
of year 1,100,000 833,171 14,789 27,830 9,207 1,984,997 
Additions 9,088 41,964 18,000 69,052 
Disposals 
Depreciation expense - (24,311) (10,335) (6,348) (3,513} (44,507) 
Carrying amount at the end 
of financial year 1,100,000 808,860 13,542 63,446 23,694 2,009,542 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 8: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT continued 

Special Fund 

Land and Building . 
Freehold land - Queensberry Street at independent valuation 

Building'- Queensberry Street at independent valuation 
Less accumulated depreciation 

TOTAL LAND AND BUILDING 

TOTAL SPECIAL FUND 

MOVEMENTS IN CARRYING AMOUNTS 

Balance at the beginning of year 
Additions 
Disposals 
Depreciation expense 
Carrying amount at the end of 
financial year 

Total Property, Plant & Equipment 
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Land 
$ 

1,100,000 

1,100,000 

2011 2010 
$ $ 

1,100,000 1,100,000 

972,480 972,480 
(163,620) {139,308} 

808,860 833,172 

1,908,860 1,933,172 

1,908,860 1,933,172 

Buildings Total 
$ $ 

833,172 1,933,172 

{24,312) (24,312) 

808,860 1,908,860 

2011 2010 
$ $ 

3,918,402 3,918,169 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 9: PAY ABLES 

General Fund 
Amount owing to Postal and Telecommunications branches: 
-Victoria 

Amount owing to Telecommunications and Services branches: 
- New South Wales 
-Victoria 

Amount owing to Divisional branches: 
- Queensland 
- South Australia 

Amount owing to Special Fund 

GST Collected 
Legal c·osts payable 
Sundry creditors 

Total General Fund 

International Fund 
Amount owing to General Fund 

Total Payables 
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2011 2010 
$ $ 

1,299 

3,338 
3,338 

2,118 

2,118 

1,258,267 1,139,082 

37,635 18,891 
45,008 6,305 

271,601 257,744 
354,244 282,940 

1,615,849 1,425,439 

4,669 4,669 

1,620,518 1,430,108 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 10: PROVISIONS 

Employee entitlements: 
Provision for annual leave 
N elected officials 
Nemployees 

Provision for long service leave: 
- elected officials 

· - empl~yees 

Provision for sick leave: 
- elected officials 
-employees 

Total entitlements 

Provisi9n for UPT provident fund 
Total provisions 

Number of employees at year end 

Balance at the beginning of year 
Additional provisions 
Amount used 

Carrying amount at the end of financial year. 

NOTE 11: SPECIAL FUND BALANCE 

Opening balance 

Add receipts: 
N interest 
- rent received 

Less expenses: 
- depre~iation 

Closing balance 

Long 
Annual service 
leave leave 

$ $ 
183,437 341,522 
144,049 162,939 
{95,270) 

232,216 504,461 
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2011 2010 
$ $ 

88,731 111,930 
143,485 71,507 
232,216 183,437 

212,989 116,407 
291,472 225,115 
504,461 341,522 

119,821 33,652 
174,186 143,005 
294,007 176,657 

1,030,684 701,616 

872 872 

1,031,556 702,488 

16 . 13 

Sick 
leave Total 
'$ $ 
176,657 701,616 
125,971 432;959 
(8,621) (103,891) 

294,007 1,030,684 

2,726,901 2,631,999 

I -
119,185 119,214 

2,846,086 2,751,213 

(24,312) (24,312} 

2,821,774 2,726,901 
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NOTE 11: SPECIAL FUND BALANCE Continued 

Accrued income 
Amount owing from general fund 
Deposits at call 
Fixed assets 
Asset revaluation reserve 

NOTE 12: INTERNATIONAL FUND BALANCE 

Balance 

Sundry creditors 

2011 2010 
$ $ 

1,258,267 

1,908,860 
(345,353) 

2,821,774 

(4,669) 

(4,669) 

1,139,082 

1,933,172 
(345,353) 

2,726,901 

(4,669) 

(4,669) 

NOTE 13: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION 
AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Key Management Personnel compensation 

a. The aggregate amount of remuneration paid to elected officials during the financial year for salaries 
was $326,293 (2010: $315,274) and for honorarium was $4,500 (2010: $6,000) 
The aggregate amount paid during the financial year to a superannuation plan in connection with the 
retirement ofelected officials was $55,781 (2010: $54,107). 

b. The aggregate amount of remuneration paid to other persons on the committee of management was 
$Nil (201 0: $Nil). 

c. The names of committee of management ofthe Union who have held office during the financial year 
are: 

Position 
Divisional President (Honorary) 
Divisional Secretary 

Divisional Vice-President 

Divisional Assistant Secretaries 

Affirmative Action 

26 

Name 
L. Cooper 
E. Husic (resigned 7 September 201 0) 
C. Thiele (appointed 1 November 2010 and 
term expired 1 August 2011) 
D. Dwyer (appointed 1 August 7011) 
S. Sheather (resigned 31 October 2010) 
S. Wharton (appointed 2 November 201 0) 
I. Bryant (term expired 1 August 2011) 
B. Blackburne (term expired 1 August 2011) 
K. Hardisty (appointed 1 August 2011) 
M. O'Nea (appointed 1 August 2011) 
S. Marikar (term expired 1 August 2011) 
S. Riley (appointed 1 August 2011) 



. ' 
COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECT~ONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 

PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 
DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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NOTE 13: KEY MANAG.EMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION 
AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS Continued 

Telecommunication and Service Representatives A. Jansen (appointed 21 July 201 O) 
L. Walkington (appointed 22 September 
2010 and term expired 1 August 2011) 
L. Cooper (term expired 1 August 2011) 
D. Irons (term expired 1 August 2011) 
J. Ellery (appointed 1 August 2011) 
M. Parker (appointed 1 August 2011) 

Postal and Telecommunications Representatives J. Metcher · 
S. Murphy 
J. Doyle 
V. Butler 

Communications Divisional Branch Representatives 
P. Hughes (appointed 2 November 2010) S. Mason (resigned 1 July 2010) 
P. Miller J. O'Donnell (appointed 1 April 201 0) 
B. Riseley (term expired 1 August 2011) G. Taylor (appointed 13 September 2010) 
B. Watkins (term expired 1 August 2011) G. Lorrain 
G. Carson (resigned 1 April 201 0) J. Lee (term expired 1 August 2011) 
B. McVee (appointed 1 August 2011) S. Butterworth (appointed 1 August 2011) 
G. Colbeck (appointed 1 August 2011) C. Bird (appointed 1 August 2011) 

Related Party Transactions 

a. There were no transactions between the officers of the Union other than those relating to their 
membership of the Union and reimbursement by the Union in respect of expenses incurred by them 
in the performance of their duties. Such transactions have been on conditions no more favourable 
than those which it is reasonable to expect would have been adopte~ by parties at arm's length. 

b. The branches of the CEPU Communication Division are as follows: 

Postal and Telecommunications branches: 
New South Wales 
Victoria 

Telecommunications and Services branches: 
New South Wales 
Victoria 

Communications Divisional branches 
Queensland 
South Australia I Northern Territories 
Tasmania 
Western Australia 

The transactions between th.e branches and divisional conference are on conditions no more 
favourable than those which it is reasonable to expect would have been adopted by parties at arm's 
length and are as disclosed in' Notes 3,6, and 9. 
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COMMl.JNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 14: CAPITAL AND LEASING COMMITMENTS 

Operating Lease Commitments 
Non-cancellable operating leases contracted for but not 
capitalised in the financial statements: 
Payable - minimum lease payments 

not later than 12 months 
between 12 months and 5 years 

NOTE 15: SEGMENT REPORTING 

2011 2010 
$ $ 

10,988 
2,747 

13,735 

10,988 
13,735 

24,723 

The Union operates predominantly in one industry, being the Communications sector. The business 
operates predominantly in one geographical area being Australia. 

NOTE 16: ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE 

The prfnciple source of income for the Union is from membership fees from Branches. The Union is 
economically dependent upon the membership level and fees. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 

PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 
DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 17: CASH FLOW INFORMATION 

a. Reconciliation of Cash 
Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the statements of cash 
flows is reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows: 

General Fund 
Cash oil hand 
Cash at bank 
Deposits at call 

Special Fund 
Deposits at call 

Total Cash 

b. Reconciliation of Cash Flow from Operations 
with Profit after Income Tax 

General Fund 

Net profit 
Non~cash flow in profit: 
- Depreciation 
Changes in assets and. liabilities: 
- (lncrease)/decrease in prepayments 
- (lncrease)/decrease in trade and other receivables 
- Jncrease/(decrease) in trade and other payables 
- Increase/( decrease) in short term provisions 

Special Fund 

Net profit 
Non-ca·sh flow in profit: 
- Depreciation 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 
- (lncrease)/decrease in sundry. debtors 

Cash flows from operations 

c. The ~nion has no credit stand-by or financing facilities in place. 

d. There were no non-cash financing or investing activities during the period. 
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2011 2010 
$ $ 

1,000 
1,095,475 
1,716,237 
2,812,712 

2,812,712 

(271,620) 

44,508 

27,776 
(178,087) 

71,224 
329,068 
22,869 

94,973 

24,312 

119,285 

142,154 

1,000 
1,293,469 
1,445,141 
2,739,610 

2,739,610 

34,886 

40,082 

(9,235) 
(207,178) 
{136,018) 

36,299 
{241,164} 

94,902 

24,312 

44 
119,258 

(121,906) 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 

PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 
DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 18: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Union's financial instruments consist mainly of deposits· with banks, local money market 
instruments, short-term investments, accounts receivable.and payable. 

The totals for each category of financial instruments, measured in accordance with AASB 139 as 
detailed in the accounting policies to these financial statements, are as follows: 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans and receivables 
Total financial assets 

Financial liabilities 
Financial liabilities at amortised cost: 
v Trade and other payables 
Total financial liabilities 

Financial Risk Management Po1icies 

2011 
$ 

2,812,712 
1,963,876 
4,776,588 

1,620,518 
1,620,518 

2010 
$ 

2,739,610 
1,666,604 
4.406,214 

1,430,108 
1.430,108 

The Union's treasurer is responsible for, among other issues, monitoring and managing financial risk 
exposu·res of the Union. The treasurer monitors the Union's transactions and reviews the effectiveness 
of controls relating to credit risk, financial risk and interest rate risk. Discussions on monitoring and 
managing financial risk exposures are held bivmonthly and minuted by the committee of management. 

The treasurer's overall risk management strategy seeks to ensure that the Union meets its financial 
targets, while minimising potential adverse effects of cash flow shortfalls. · 

Specific Financial Risk Exposures and Management 
The main risks the Union is exposed to through its financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk, and 
market·risk. 

a. Credit risk 

Exposure to credit risk relating to financial assets arises from the potential non-performance by 
counterparties of contract obligations that could lead to a financial loss to the Union. 

Credit risk is managed through maintaining procedures (such as the utilisation of systems for the 
approval, granting and removal of credit limits, regular monitoring of exposure against such limits 
and monitoring of the financial stability of significant customers and counterparties) ensuring, to the 
extent possible, that members and counterparties to transactions are of sound credit worthiness. 

Risk is also minimised through investing surplus funds in financial institutions that maintain a high 
credit rating or in entities that the committee has otherwise cleared as being financially sound._· 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 

PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 
DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 18: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT continued 

a. Credit risk continued 
Credit risk exposures 
The. maximum exposure to credit risk by class of recognised financial assets at the end of the 
reporting period is equivalent to the carrying value and classification of those financial assets (net of 
any provisions) as presented in the statement of financial position. 

There is no collateral held by the Union securing trade and other receivables. 

Trade and other receivables that are neither past due or impaired are considered to be of high credit 
quality. Aggregates of such amounts are as detailed at Note 6. · 

The. Union has no significant concentration of credit risk with any single counterparty or group of 
counterparti~s. Details with respect to credit risk of trade and other receivables are provided in Note 
6. 

b. Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that the Union might encounter difficulty in settling its debts 
or otherwise meeting its obligations related to financial liabilities. The entity manages this risk 
through the following mechanisms: 

preparing forward-looking ·cash flow analysis in relation to its operational, investing and 
.financing activities; 

- only investing surplus cash with major financial institutions; and 
- proactively monitoring the recovery of unpaid subscriptions. 

Financial assets pledged as collateral 

No financial assets have been pledged as security for any financial liability. 

c. Market risk 

(i) Interest rate risk 

Exposure to interest rate risk arises on financial' assets and financial liabilities recognised at the 
end of the reporting period whereby a future change in interest rates will affect future cash 
flows. 

(ii) Price risk 

Price risk relates to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in market prices of securities held. 
The Union is exposed to securities price risk on available-for-sale investments. 

The Union's investments are held in diversified management fund portfolios. 

Sensitivity analysis 

The following table illustrates sensitivities to the Union's exposures to changes in interest rates and 
equity prices. The table indicates the impact on how profit and equity values reporting at the end of the 
reporting period would have been affected by changes in the relevant risk variable that management 
considers to be reasonably possible. These sensitivities assume that the movement in a particular 
variable is independent of other variables. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

NOTE 18: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT continued 

Year ended 31 March 2011 
+I~ 1% in interest rates basis points 

Year ended 31 March 2010 
+I~ 1% in interest rates basis points 

NOTE 19: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

There are no contingent liabilities at the date of this report 

NOTE 20: EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE 

Profit 
$ 

28,127 

27,396 

The l)riion has sold the property at 139~155 Queensberry Street Carlton South subsequent to the end 
of the financial year. Apart from this matter, there were no other significant events subsequent to 
reporting date. 

NOTE 21: ENTITY DETAILS 

The registered office is: 
139 - 155 Queensberry Street 
CARL TON SOUTH VIC 3053 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE 

On 2\ ~'-"'~ 2011 the Committee of Management of the Communications, Electrical, Electronic, 
Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services Union of Australia Communications Division, 
Divisional Conference (the Reporting Unit) passed the following resolution in relation to the general 
purpose financial report (GPFR) of the reporting unit for the financial year ended 31 March 2011: 

The Committee of Management declares in relation to the GPFR that in its opinion: 

(a) th~ financial statements and notes comply with the Australian Accounting Standards; 

(b) the financial statements and notes comply with the reporting guidelines of Fair Work Australia; 

(c) the financial statements and notes give· a true and fair view of the financial performance, financial 
position and cash flows of the reporting unit for the financial year to which they relate; 

(d) there are reasonable grounds to believe that the reporting unit will. be able to pay its debts as and 
when they become due and payable; and 

{e) during the financial year to which the GPFR relates and since the end of that year: 

(i) meetings of the committee of management were held in accordance with the rules of the 
organisation includihg the rules of a branch concerned; and 

(ii) the financial affairs of the reporting unit have been managed in accordance with the rules of 
the organisation including the rules of a branch concerned; and 

(iii_) the financial records of the reporting unit have been kept and maintained in accordance 
with the Act and the Regulations; and 

(iv) where the organisation consists of 2 or more reporting units, the financial records of the 
reporting unit have been kept, as far as practicable, in a consistent manner to each of the 
other reporting units of the organization; and 

(v) the information sought in any request of a member of the reporting unit or Fair Work 
Australia duly made under section 272 of the Act has been furnished to the member or Fair 
Work Australia; and 

(vi) there has been compliance with any order for inspection of financial reports made by Fair 
Work Australia under section 273 of the Act. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE 
continued 

(f) in relation to recovery of wages activity: 

(i) the financial report on recovery of wages activity has been fairly and accurately 
prepared in accordance with the requirements of the reporting guidelines of Fair Work 
Australia; and 

(ii) the committee of management caused the auditor to include in the scope of the audit 
required under subsection 257(1) of the Act all recovery of wages activity by the 
reporting unit in which revenues had been derived for the financial year in respect of 
such activity; and 

(iii) no fees or reimbursements of expenses in relation to recovery of wages activity or 
donations or other contributions were deducted from moneys recovered · from 
employers on behalf of workers other than reported in the financial report on recovery 
of wages activity and the notes to the financial statements; and 

(iv) that prior to engaging in any recovery of wages activity, the organisation has disclosed 
to members by way of a written policy all fees to be charged or reimbursement of 
expenses required for recovery of wages activity, and any likely request for donations 
or other contributions in acting for a worker in recovery of wages activity; and 

(v) no fees or reimbursements of expenses in relation to recovery of wages activity or 
donations or other contributions were deducted from moneys recovered from 
employers on behalf of workers until distributions of recovered money were made to 
the workers. 

(g) that the members receive a copy of the concise financial report 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Committee of Management: 

For Committee of Management: LeA-Ge913er ~'):::;yv'{e?<... 
Title of Office held: Divisional Pre.siEieAt (lloiJOI a1 y) $_...~ ( 

Signature 

Melbourne: 
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·msl RAG·G WEIR 

charter !?d A c cpu n tan ts 

Level2 
lOB Power Street 
Hawthorn Viclciila 
Austnilia 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

T +613.9819 4011 
F *613 98t9 6780 

-w raggweir~com.ali 
E lnfo@ra!;jgWeir.com:au 

COMMUNICATION, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENl:RGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING .AND ALLIED SERIVCES UNION OF AUSTRALIA; COMMUNICATIONS DIVI.SION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

Report Qn 1ne f_inancial r~pQrt 

We ha:ve audfteO: the accompanying. fin_ancial .reporj of Communications; Electfiq(ll; Electroni~, Energy, 
Information, Postal, Plumbing, and Allied .Services Union of Australian, Communications Division, 
Divisional Conference (the reporting unit), Which comprises the statemehtof financial position as at31 
March 2011, ao9 to~ 9tatement 9f comprehensive hi come, statement of changes iri equity,. slimmaiy of 
significant accounting policies .and other e?(planato(Y not~s and the committee of managements 
declaration of toe reporting Unit duringthe.:financial year. · 

Committee of management's respohsibility.'fotthe fii1~u1cial report 

The reporting unit;s Committe~ of Management are responsible forJhe preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial report in . accordance with . Australian Accotmting Stal)dards (including . the Australian 
Accounting Interpretations) anct·the Fair Work (Registered- Organisations).Act 2009 and for such internal 
control as· the committee of management determine is necessary to enable the preparation ofthe·flnancial 
repor'fthat js free frorn material misstatement,whether due to fraud or error. 

Aticdtot's responslbility 

Our responsibility is to express an·opinion on thetfinancial teport based on our audit We conducted our 
audit in, accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These AUditing Standards require that we comply 
·with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and ple:'m and perform the 'alidifto obtain 
reasonable assurance Wh~ther the financial report is free from mat~rial misstatert~e!Jt. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial report The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the'financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
rlsk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity!s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but riotforthe purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe entity's internal 
control. An audit also includes · evaluating: the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the committee of management, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the fi11ancial report. 

We oelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our .audit opinion. 
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mSI :RAGG WEIR 
Level2 
108 Power'S tree! 
Hawthorn Viotaria 
Australia 

t +13'13 9819 4011 
F +613 9819 6780 
w rli99wefr.6om.aft 

Chartered A c c b l.l n ta ri t.s E inf6@ni9~weir.·2omd!u 

Postai-Ad<!re'ss: RO Box 325Hawthorn Victorti:n3122 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR':$ REPORT CONTINUED 

COMMUt-IICATION, ELECTRICAL; ELECTRONIC, ENE.RGY,. INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING ANO _ALLIED SERIVCES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMM.UNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

hi dependence 

In coiidUctirig our audit, we have complied with the indepertdence reguitetriemts of the Australian 
prqfessic>n.al efhicaf pronouncements. 

Auditor's opinion 

In our opinion th~ 'ijnancial report of the reporting unit: 

(b) 

is in acoordEmpe. with the provisions of tne Fair Work {Registered Organisations) Act 2P09, other· 
requirements irnposed by these _Reporting GuidelinE!s or Part ·3 of CJ:tapter 8 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act2009,including: 
(i) presenting fairly· the reporting unit's financial position as ·at 31 March 2011 and of its 
· performanc~ for the year ~nd~d on Jhc:~t:clqte; an~ 

(ii) complyiog· _ with AustraliC!n Accounting Standards (including 'the Australian Acqounting 
· Interpretations) and International Financial Reporting :standards as disclose,d in Note 1. 

properly and fairly report all information in relation to recovery of wages activity required by the 
reporting gujdeUnes afFair Work Australia; including; 
(i) any: fees charged to .or. reimbursements of expens~s ciaimed from memb!3rs aod :otqers for 
,, re·covery ofwages .activity; and _ 
(ii) any donations or other contributions deducted front I'E3covered money. 

~-~vJ--~ 
MSIRAGG WEIR 
Chartered Accountants 

L.S.WONG 
Partner, 
Memberofthe Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia and 
holder of a current public practice certificate 

Melbourne: ~\ ~\13~ 2011 
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<; .. J-'f, ... ·msl RAGGWElR 
Chartered Accountants 

leve12 
1 as Powerstre11t 
Hewthorn Victoria 
1\iisir•Ua- --

T '~',613 !iBi9 4011 
I' +lJJS 961!!6780 
W -raggl\feir.com.au 
E irifq@raggweir.com.:au 

Po~t;:~IAddres_s; PO Box S25Hawti\om Vi9fqrl~3122 

COMPILA lJON RE_PQ_RT 

TO COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION~ POSTAL, 
Pl-UMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, ·coMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

'DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 

We have .compiled' the accompanying special purpose. finanCial statements ·of Commllilicatiofis.i 'Electrical, 
Electronic,. Energy, Information,_ Po9tcil, Plurn~ing .c:tnd Allied Services Union Of Austrl:]lia, <~ommunications­
Di\lision, Divisional Gonference (Reporting Unitl whiQh Qomprise ~he detailed Income pnd ExpeQdiJl!re 
Statement for the year ended 31 March;2011_ on. pages:;38.to AO. The 'specific .purpose fqrWhich the special 
pu'rpose financial statements have. been prepared isto provide. information telatiilg to the performance ofthe 
entity thatsatisfies'the informatio'h lieetls oftfte Committee of Management. · 

The'Re.spom~il>JUty ofCom.mruee pf.Nian~g~!TilH1t 

The Committee of Managernentls solely tesponslble for the Information c.ontained. in the special purpose 
financial ,statements and · ha)Je determined that the basis of accounting used is :appropriate to .meet their 
oeeds and for the purpose that the. financial statements were prepared. · 

Qur [f~esponsibility 

On. the 'basis of information provided by the. Gomrnittee at' Management we have c.ompiled the 
accompanying specialptirposefinartcial statefnehts in accordanceWith the basis of accounting adopted and 
APES 315: Compilation ofFinaoci~llnfe>rmation. · 

Our procedures Use accounting expertise to coliect, classify and surnrnaris.e the financial information; which 
the Committee. of Management provided, in corn,piling tbe financial statements. Our procedures do not 
include verification or validation procedUres. No audit or review has been performed and accordingly· no 
l:}ssuranGeds ~xpressed. · 

The special purpose financfal statements were compiled exci(Jsiyely for the ·benefit. of the Committee of 
Management~ We do hot accept responsibility to arty other person for the. contents of the special purpose 
finaricial.statements. 

~ ~"-...J.;c..;.. 

MSI RAGG WEIR. 
Qhgrtered Accountants 

Melbourne: 'a\ ~\..St 2011 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

DETAILED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

INCOME 

Contributions - branches 
Member benefit campaign contributions 
Interest received 
Board position 
Rent received 
Reimbursement of entitlements 
Sundry income 

TOTAL INCOME 

LESS EXPENDITURE 

Advertising 
Affiliation fees: 
~ ACTU 
Airfares: 
~ Divisional Conference 
- Divisional Executive 
- International 
- General 
- General/Other 
- National Council 
Bad Debts Written Off 
Bank charges 
Books, publications and subscriptions 
Builc~ing Security 
Campaigns: 
-General 
Car hire and taxis: 
- Divisional Conference 
- Divisional Executive 
- General 
- National Council 
- National Executive 
Cleaning 
Cleaning Water Damage 
Computer charges 
Congestion levy 
Depreciation 
Donations 

2011 2010 
$_ $ 

2,025,985 2,129,213 
75,710 63,946 

137,818 99,044 
66,741 80,433 

238,370 238,428 
124,423 
88,528 32,809 

2,757,575 2,643,873 

8,482 

84,228 74,296 

370 
7,601 9,970 

2,444 
59,724 50,283 
31,283 25,790 

3,274 
5,168 

1,339 1,132 
4,698 6,020 
2,234 1,854 

450 7,302 

93 
1,033 880 

29,945 26,570 
321 230 

162 
33,695 34,203 

2,202 
4,116 7,900 
6,278 4,250 

68,820 64,394 
76,700 .7,827 

This statement should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report on page 37. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

DETAILED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

2011 
$ 

EXPENDITURE continued 

Fringe benefits tax 5,510 
Functions, social and fraternal gifts 2,804 
General expenses (370) 
Insurance 22,693 
Journals and publications 139,643 
Light, & power 40,069 
Land tax 61,762 
Late Fees Paid 136 
Management Fee - Rented Office 11,000 
Meetings expenses: 
-General 1,174 
Motor vehicle expenses 15,995 
Payroll tax 65,005 
Postage and delivery charges 7,114 
Printing and stationery . 12,489 
Professional services: 
- Accountancy and audit fees 22,185 
- Consultant 145,564 
- Legal fees 90,249 
Provisi9n for annual leave 48,779 
Provision for long service leave 162,939 
Provision for sick leave 117,351 
Rates and taxes 27,426 
Rental of equipment 5,255 
Repairs and maintenance 95,695 
Salaries and allowances: 
- elected officials 326,293 
- employees 775,266 
- honorarium elected officials 4,500 

Staff amenities 4,023 
Superannuation: 
- elected officials 55,781 
- employees 108,878 

-Group life cover 13,282 
Telephone and facsimile 43,985 
Training and education 1,932 

2010 
$ 

7,076 
10 

2,168 
19,748 
58,851 
56,093 
61,506 

10,351 

2,633 
16,371 
57,881 
18,411 
37,965 

22,685 
142,466 
105,096 
24,442 
12,381 

(524) 
26,402 
29,741 
76,634 

315,274 
762,035 

6,000 
5,428 

54,107 
101,820 
13,585 
55,762 . 1,854 

This statement should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report on page 37. 
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COMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC, ENERGY, INFORMATION, POSTAL, 
PLUMBING AND ALLIED SERVICES UNION OF AUSTRALIA, COMMUNICATIONS DIVISION, 

- DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 
ABN 22 401 014 998 

DETAILED INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 

EXPENDITURE continued 

Travelling allowance: 
- Divisional Conference 
- Divisional Executive 
- General 
- General/Other 
.- Home State allowance 
- International 
- National Council 
- National Executive 
Work cover 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 

PROFIT FOR YEAR 

2011 
$ 

6,502 
43,537 
14,222 

1,122 

11,283 

·2,934,222 

(176,647) 

2010 
$ 

491 
7,260 

33,746 
11,904 

1,052 
1,560 
2,391 

745 
16,212 -

2,514,085 

129,788 

This statement should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report on page 37. 
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UNIO:N BULLETI.N: 
Bulletin No.1AW Ref: lC/00 
CEPU;{C[))WEBSITE&WORI<SIT~S 

File: 5:3/ZOi Oate UAU"GUST 20!1 

c·EPU COM,MUNICATlONS DlVl$10N 
DIVISlONAL CONFERENCE 

FlNAN·ClAL :SlATEM·E-NT AS AT 
31 MARC~H 2-011 _,._ .. -. , ... -· · .. ,. ' - __ ...;; - - . 

FOR INFORMATION 

DECIS'IOI\f 25- COMMITIEE OF MANAGEMENT ..... OP'ERAiiNG REPORT AND SIGNiNG OFCERTIFfCATE 

,;That the Di\iisioo;il Exec_utive a_uthptiSe$ Dan owye_r, Qivi~iOnGI) S~cretaty to' sign on behalf ofth¢ Committee 
of Management the operating report and the Committee- of ManagementCertificate. 

lhe DiVisional Ex~cufive further authorise,s the Divislqnal Secretary to tfrt;!JI~te C! COilcise finat;~cial renott by 
way of puhlltation on the Divisional webs'fte. The report will also he ava'ilable •via emciTI .on request, 
Members will be advised of thisVi2! cir.tU.lar.11

· 

CEPU Con:ununlcafions Dhiis·ion Financial Statements 
are ava.Habl.e on our website or by reques.t vi·a email 

WebsitQ: www,.ce·puconne<:t$.Qrg 

Len Cooper 
DIVISIONAL PRESIDENT 

Email: tddo@cepu.asn.au · 

Dan Dwyer 
DIVISIONAL SECRETARY 

CEPU our community 

Authorised by Len Cooper, Divisional PreSident and Dan DWyer,: Divisional Secretary 
Communication Workers Union, 139-15.5 Queensberry St, carlton South, VIC 3053 



ATTACHME~NT 3 



DEciSfON TAKEN FROM DiVlSIONALEXECUTIVE MEETING 
HELD.29~31AUGUST2011 

DECISION 25 'cOMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT- OPERATING REPORt AND SIGNING OF CERTIFICATE 

i
1ThCJt the l)ivision91 Exe1=utive authorisr:.s Dan Dwyr:r, Djv(slqncll Secrr:tcrry to ~ign on b!3hcilf of fhe Committee 
of Management the operating report and the Committee ofMahagement C$ltificate. 

The b'ivisional ExecUtive f!.lr~her authorises t~~ Ohtl_siopal Secretary lo circUlate ·a concise financial. report by 
WCIY ofpublkation on the 'Divisional website. The. report will, also be available \iia, ema'il on requesLMembers 
will be advised ofthis:via Circular:'' 



ATTACHMENT 4 



DECISION TAKEN FROM DhliSIONAL E·XECU'tiVE I\JIEETfNG HE !3D BV 
'n:tEPHbNE;I-ioot<~UP ON 28'ser5teiVfBErt2oii 

DECISION 59 DIVISIONAL CONFERENCEREPORT 

"That the Divisional Executive notes that. pursuant to Dedsion 25 ofthe Divisional.:Executive meeting 
held' on '29,-31 August 20111 the concise. Hriandal Report for the; Qivisiona'VConfer.enc~ Accounts for 
the year ~nding 31~ March 2011 was placec:l.on the OiVisipnal w~!:?sit_e :anoforw9rdE!Clto mem])~rs_ 
vi? circurar (BttUetrn IAW). 

Divisional Exec;l.ftlve J9rma.Jly adopts· the J}ivisfomd Conference :cfccoLHif.s for lhe ye(lr enc;ling 
·31 Me~rch 20.11 'astab}g·d ~t 1;nis nr~eifng 'being ·the same e~ccounts ce:rtifl~d ln·D¢c)~h~n ·25 df i.he.·. 
·oJx/I$J'imll E~e:cotl\fe.rne.et'inKhe ld an· 2~~ai AUgUst 20:t;L 

FUrtlietthe Dlvision~·I:·Ex~cut)ve. ·authorisesfh~.bivlsiotiatSecretary to·sign tne tertifit;afe par:s~aht to 
5268 i1fthe HAQ:.sch~oul~ ana:Cto lo~g~rthe fuiLand concise reportS with the;GerY~·ra( Man'aget ofFair 
Work Ausfra'iiii/i . . -- . 



8 July 2011 

Mr Cameron Thiele 
Divisional Secretary, Communications Division 
CEPU 
PO Box472 
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053 

Dear Mr Thiele, 

FAIR WORK 
AUSTRALIA 

Re: Lodgement of Financial Statements and Accounts- Communications Division, CEPU- for year 
ending 31 March 2011 (FR2011/2511) 

The financial year of the Communications Division ended on 31 March 2011. This is a comtesy letter for 
your file to remind you of the obligation to lodge audited financial accounts and statements with Fair Work 
Australia within the prescribed time frame unless a 1 month extension is applied for and granted. 

The documents you must lodge include: 

(i) A general pwpose financial report; (ii) A Committee of Management statement (iii) An operating 
report; (iv) An auditor's report; and (v) A certificate in accordance with section 268. 

I draw your pmticular attention to 

(a) s237 which requires you to prepare and lodge a separate statement providing the prescribed 
pmticulars of any loan, grant or donation made during the year which exceeds $1,000; 

(b) s265(5) which requires you to publish or otherwise provide your members with completed/signed 
copies of the audited accounts, repott and statements before final presentation and lodgment; and 

(c) s266 which requires you to present the completed documents to an eligible meeting(s) (either of the 
members or ofthe committee of management). 

Relevant references may be found at http://www.fwa.gov.au/index.cfm?pagename=regorgsfrguidelines 
and http:/ /wv.'W .fwa.gov .au/index.cfm ?pagename=legislationfwroact. 

Yours sincerely, 

~ 
/ 

Stephen Kellett 

Statutory Services Branch 

Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 

East Sydney NSW 2011 

Telephone: (02) 8374 6666 
International: (612) 8374 6666 

Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: sydney@fwa.gov.au 


